
 

  Bemidji Brainerd Detroit Lakes   Duluth Mankato Marshall New Ulm Rochester St. Cloud St. Paul 

St. Paul Office     520 Lafayette Road North        St. Paul, MN 55155           Phone: (651) 296-3767  

www.bwsr.state.mn.us          TTY:  (800) 627-3529          An equal opportunity employer

DATE: June 17, 2025 

TO: Board of Water and Soil Resources’ Members, Advisors, and Staff 

FROM: John Jaschke, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: BWSR Board Meeting Notice – June 25, 2025 

The Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) will meet on Wednesday, June 25, 2025, beginning at 9:00 a.m. 
The meeting will be held in the Lower-Level South conference room, at 520 Lafayette Road North, St. Paul and 
by Microsoft Teams. Individuals interested in attending the meeting through Teams should do so by either 
1) logging into Teams by clicking here to join the meeting or 2) join by audio only conference call by calling 
telephone number:  651-395-7448 and entering the conference ID: 494 929 717#.

The following information pertains to agenda items: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 

Central Region Committee 
1. Washington County Groundwater Plan 2025-2035 – Washington County has submitted a Groundwater Plan

to BWSR for review and approval. The Plan defines the County’s role in groundwater resource management
for the next ten years and identifies the goals, strategies, and actions to address groundwater quality and
quantity issues facing the County. The Central Region Committee met on June 2, 2025, to review the plan
and recommends approval per the attached draft Board Order. DECISION ITEM

RIM Reserve Committee 
1. Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) Reserve Conservation Practices and Reimbursement Payment Rates – Statute

requires the Board to determine approved restoration practices and practices eligible for reimbursement,
and to establish reimbursement rates for restoration on RIM easements.  Current RIM Reserve conservation
practice reimbursement rates are inadequate for establishment of certain conservation practices. The per
acre cost caps were last approved by the Board in 2010. The intent of the reimbursement process is to cover
all conservation plan implementation costs for a landowner for a typical restoration of a RIM easement. If a
landowner makes individual choices for their land that creates a significantly higher cost for their
restoration, they are required to cover the difference. Inflation, unique and diverse native seed mixes,
necessary site preparation and prevailing wage laws are driving costs of the typical restoration beyond the
current maximum in Board Order #10-26. Additionally, the RIM program now has restoration practices and
needs that are different than the restoration of previous cropland to either prairie or wetland that was the
exclusive focus of the program in 2010. The ability to adapt to evolving costs, prevailing wage requirements,
and new restoration techniques and needs are better achieved by providing staff, with Executive Director
approval, the ability to establish and update the list of approved practices and conservation practice
reimbursement rates. Board Resolution #22-16 established additional approved practices and
reimbursement rates specific to working lands.

Both resolutions #10-26 and #22-16 will be rescinded upon publication of new approved practices and
reimbursement rates pursuant to the new board order. DECISION ITEM

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDhhNjZlZDUtM2U2OC00NDljLWEyMDktMTY0ZDNlYjlmYmNk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22eb14b046-24c4-4519-8f26-b89c2159828c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%223fde8781-a990-46e3-8beb-30b5e4da9453%22%7d


BWSR Board Meeting Notice Page 2 

2. Technical Amendment to Board Order 25-21 – BWSR Board Order 25-21 was signed April 23, 2025, 
approving significant changes to the RIM Drinking Water Program. However, the incorrect term was used 
within the order, specifically in the second BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED. 

The second BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT was originally approved as: 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Executive Director is delegated to approve Drinking Water Protection 
Partner Grants consistent with this order. 

A technical adjustment is warranted to replace Grants with the word “agreements.” 

Per the appropriation language associated with this funding, the RIM Drinking Water Program can utilize 
“grants or contracts.” Naming a specific grant program specifically can limit the flexibility of program 
development as future needs may require additional opportunities for drinking water protection. DECISION 
ITEM  

NEW BUSINESS 
1. Nutrient Reduction Strategy Update – The Nutrient Reduction Strategy compiles the latest science, 

research, and data and recommends the most effective strategies to reduce nutrients in our waters from 
both point and nonpoint sources. The strategy serves as a framework that outlines voluntary and regulatory 
actions to reduce nutrient pollution to meet long-term goals. Reductions in Minnesota’s nitrogen and 
phosphorus pollution are needed to reach our in-state water quality goals and the 2040 goals that aim to 
restore the Gulf of Mexico, Lake Winnipeg, and Lake Superior. INFORMATION ITEM  

If you have any questions regarding the agenda, please feel free to call me at 651-539-2587. We look forward to 
seeing you on June 25th.  



BWSR Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 

BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 
520 LAFAYETTE ROAD NORTH 

ST. PAUL, MN 55155 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 25, 2025 

PRELIMINARY AGENDA 

9:00 AM CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

MINUTES OF MAY 28, 2025 BOARD MEETING 

PUBLIC ACCESS FORUM (10-minute agenda time, two-minute limit/person) 

REPORTS 
• Chair & Administrative Advisory Committee – Todd Holman 
• Executive Director – John Jaschke  
• Audit & Oversight Committee – Joe Collins 
• Dispute Resolution and Compliance Report – Travis Germundson/Rich Sve 
• Grants Program & Policy Committee – Mark Zabel 
• RIM Reserve Committee – Jayne Hager Dee 
• Water Management & Strategic Planning Committee – Joe Collins 
• Wetland Conservation Committee – Jill Crafton 
• Buffers, Soils & Drainage Committee – LeRoy Ose 
• Drainage Work Group – Neil Peterson/Tom Gile 

AGENCY REPORTS 
• Minnesota Department of Agriculture – Thom Petersen 
• Minnesota Department of Health – Steve Robertson 
• Minnesota Department of Natural Resources – Sarah Strommen 
• Minnesota Extension – Joel Larson 
• Minnesota Pollution Control Agency – Katrina Kessler 

ADVISORY COMMENTS 
• Association of Minnesota Counties – Brian Martinson 
• Minnesota Association of Conservation District Employees – Mike Schultz 
• Minnesota Association of Soil & Water Conservation Districts – LeAnn Buck 
• Minnesota Association of Townships – Eunice Biel 
• Minnesota Watersheds – Jan Voit 
• Natural Resources Conservation Service – Troy Daniell 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Central Region Committee 
1. Washington County Groundwater Plan 2025-2035 – Michelle Jordan – DECISION ITEM 



BWSR Board Meeting Agenda Page 2 

RIM Reserve Committee 
1. Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) Reserve Conservation Practices and Reimbursement Payment Rates 

– Sharon Doucette – DECISION ITEM 

2. Technical Amendment to Board Order 25-21 – Sharon Doucette – DECISION ITEM 

NEW BUSINESS 
1. Nutrient Reduction Strategy Update – Matt Drewitz, MPCA – INFORMATION ITEM 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
• BWSR Board Tour and Meeting, August 27-29, 2025 

ADJOURN 



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 1 

BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 
520 LAFAYETTE ROAD NORTH 
LOWER-LEVEL BOARD ROOM 

ST. PAUL, MN  55155 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 28, 2025 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Jayne Hager Dee, Jill Crafton, Joe Collins, LeRoy Ose, Mark Zabel, Mike Runk, Neil Peterson, Rich Sve, 
Ron Staples, Ted Winter, Todd Holman, Tom Schulz, Jason Garms, DNR; Katrina Kessler, MPCA; Steve 
Robertson, MDH; Thom Petersen, MDA 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Eunice Biel; Lori Cox; Joel Larson, University of Minnesota Extension 

STAFF PRESENT: 
John Jaschke, Rachel Mueller, Tom Gile, Travis Germundson, Adam Beilke, Rita Weaver, Karli Swenson, 
Jenny Gieseke, Les Lemm, Ken Powell, John Shea, Dave Weirens, Sara Reagan, Ryan Hughes, Marcey 
Westrick, Lucy Dahl 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
Jeff Berg, MDA; Sheila Vanney, MASWCD; LeAnn Buck, MASWCD; Alex Trunnell, MN Corn; Grahm Berg-
Moberg, MN Townships; Dave Nathe, Michael Hennen, Don Arnosti, Duane Kroll 
  



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 2 

Chair Todd Holman called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA - Moved by Joe Collins, seconded by Tom Schulz, to adopt the agenda as 
presented. Motion passed on a roll call vote. 

MINUTES OF APRIL 23, 2025 BOARD MEETING – Moved by Jill Crafton, seconded by Jayne Hager Dee, to 
approve the minutes of April 23, 2025, as amended. Motion passed on a roll call vote. 

PUBLIC ACCESS FORUM 
Duane Kroll spoke about the ACUB Easement Alteration Request – Easement 49-01-12-04 Morrison 
County that’s on the agenda today.  

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 

Chair Holman read the statement:  
“A conflict of interest, whether actual, potential, or perceived, occurs when someone in a position of trust 
has competing professional or personal interests, and these competing interests make it difficult to fulfill 
professional duties impartially. At this time, members are requested to declare conflicts of interest they 
may have regarding today’s business. Any member who declares an actual conflict of interest must not 
vote on that agenda item. All actual, potential, and perceived conflicts of interest will be announced to 
the board by members or staff before any vote.” 

REPORTS 
Chair & Administrative Advisory Committee – Chair Todd Holman reported he attended the Tribal-State 
Relations Training with the Fond du Lac Band of Ojibwe in May. Attended the Environmental Quality 
Board and stated they will be releasing the Carbon Calculator tool.  

Executive Director’s Report - John Jaschke reported on the legislature, stated there will be a special 
session. A federal funding update was given. Stated local government meetings are being scheduled 
regionally over the summer months. Minnesota Watersheds is having their tour in June in Northwestern 
Minnesota. The return to office directive from the Governor will be starting next week.  

Jill Crafton asked what roles Jared House and Jennifer Hahn have. John stated Jared is the Soil Health 
Program Coordinator and Jennifer is the Federal Funding Coordinator.  

Audit and Oversight Committee – Joe Collins reported the committee has not met.  

Dispute Resolution and Compliance Report – Rich Sve reported they have not met. Travis Germundson 
reported there have been two new appeals filed since the last report. 

File 25-6 is an appeal of WCA Restoration Order for a property located in Otter Tail County. The appeal 
regards the placement of fill in wetland for shoreline access. No decision has been made on the appeal.  

File 25-5 is an appeal of a WCA notice of decision for a property in Waseca County. The appeal regards 
the denial of an exemption application for maintenance of a private ditch. The petition regards the 
eligibility of the agricultural activities exemption for wetland impacts from drainage maintenance on 

** 
25-24 
 

** 
25-25 
 



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 3 

areas labeled on valid certified wetland determination by the Natural Resources Conservation Service 
(NRCS). No decision has been made on the appeal.  

File 25-4 is an appeal of a WCA notice of decision for a property in St. Louis County. The appeal has been 
denied.  

File 24-9 is an appeal of a WCA notice of decision in Morrison County. The parties have mutually agreed 
to an extension until August 1st.  

File 24-8 is an appeal of a WCA Restoration Order for a property located in Beltrami County. Travis was 
noticed that the individual is working with the EPA to restore the site and it should drop off the list by 
next month.  

Travis stated as of April 1st McLeod County adopted a resolution withdrawing their election jurisdiction 
to enforce buffer law and will default back to the Board of Water and Soil Resources. 

Grants Program & Policy Committee – Mark Zabel reported they met and have two decision items on 
the agenda for today. They received a status update on grant funding for the mid-term evaluation of 
One Watershed One Plan.  

RIM Reserve Committee – Jayne Hager Dee reported they have three decision items on the agenda 
today and will have additional items in June.  

Water Management & Strategic Planning Committee – Joe Collins reported they have not met. They 
previously discussed the Strategic Plan that will be presented today.  

Wetland Conservation Committee – Jill Crafton reported they met in April.  

Buffers, Soils & Drainage Committee – LeRoy Ose reported they have not met. 

Drainage Work Group (DWG) – Neil Peterson reported they have not met and will be meeting June 18th. 
John Jaschke stated a survey was sent out requesting potential topics to be worked on over the next 
year.  

AGENCY REPORTS 
Minnesota Department of Agriculture – Thom Petersen reported they were pleased to have their 
legislative bill passed and provided an overview of what was included.  
 
Joe Collins asked if there were any effects on weather stations with the federal cuts. Commissioner 
Petersen stated with the National Weather Service’s cutbacks we could see more reliance  on state 
weather stations. 
 
Jayne Hager Dee asked what a wolf claim is. Commissioner Petersen stated its cattle or livestock loss 
due to wolf predation. Mark Zabel asked what the relation to that program is with the Animal and Plant 
Health Inspection Service (APHIS). Commissioner Petersen stated the APHIS Program is hard to prove 
and doesn’t pay very much, most farmers use the state program.  



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 4 

Minnesota Department of Health – Steve Robertson reported they are waiting for their legislative bill to 
pass. The Drinking Water Action Plan has been delayed until after the legislative session. Stated EPA has 
rolled back some of the final PFAS National Water Quality Standards.  

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources – Jason Garms reported their legislative bill is still being 
worked on. They are preparing for the return to office directive from the Governor. Jason provided a 
forest fire update, stated there are websites that track active fires.  

Minnesota Extension – Joel Larson provided a report in the Day of Packet. 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency – Melissa Lewis reported the feedlot rules are being amended with 
public meetings taking place; the comment period is through July 22nd. The Climate Action Framework is 
being updated. The Climate Pollution Reduction Grant is moving forward. They are continuing to 
advocate for sustaining federal funds. Stated the 24-hour Nitrate Network, a Clean Water Fund Program 
from last year, had some of the initial sensors put in and are anticipating more installed this year. 
Results are available on their website.  

ADVISORY COMMENTS 
Association of Minnesota Counties – No report was provided. 

Minnesota Association of Conservation District Employees – No report was provided. 

Minnesota Association of Soil & Water Conservation Districts – No report was provided. 

Minnesota Association of Townships – No report was provided. 

Minnesota Watersheds – No report was provided. 

Natural Resources Conservation Service – No report was provided. 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Grants Program and Policy Committee 
Grant Noncompliance Policy Revision – Adam Beilke presented Grant Noncompliance Policy Revision. 

BWSR grant recipients are responsible for managing State grant funds in compliance with statutes, rules, 
grant agreements, BWSR requirements, procedures, and other applicable laws and requirements. BWSR 
has developed the Grant Noncompliance Policy to categorize levels of noncompliance and establish 
procedures for addressing noncompliance issues. The Board first approved a Grant Noncompliance 
Policy on June 24, 2015. The most recent version of the policy was approved on June 26, 2019. 

Recently, BWSR staff have been working to streamline the agency’s delivery and structure of grant 
program requirements for FY2026. This work includes the elimination of individual grant program 
policies, defining program requirements within the grant agreement, and reformatting the Grants 
Administration Manual to better distinguish procedures from guidance. 

BWSR staff have identified minor revisions to the Grant Noncompliance Policy that are necessary to 
reflect changes from the grants streamlining work as well as to provide additional clarification to 
noncompliance procedures and updated references to Office of Grants Management Policy 08-13. 



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 5 

Grants Program & Policy Committee reviewed the proposed changes on May 19, 2025, and recommend 
approval to the Board.  

Jill Crafton commented that the tiers seem to have more flexibility.  

Moved by Rich Sve, seconded by Mike Runk, to approve the Grant Noncompliance Policy Revision. 
Motion passed on a roll call vote. 

Funding Recommendations for the FY26 Water Quality and Storage Program Grants – Rita Weaver 
presented Funding Recommendations for the FY26 Water Quality and Storage Program Grants  

The Water Quality and Storage Pilot Grant program was passed into law by the MN Legislature in 2021. 
The intent of the program is to fund projects that will reduce runoff volume or peak flow rates by 
implementing storage practices. This will be our fourth round of applications funded.  

In January 2025, the Board adopted Board Order #25-03 which authorized staff to conduct a request for 
proposals for the FY26 Water Quality and Storage Program. An application period was open for 
approximately nine weeks.  

Applications were scored and ranked by a team of BWSR staff, and the scoring team recommends that 
seven projects be funded. In addition to the seven projects that are recommended for funding, the 
scoring team would like to keep one of the projects eligible for funding in case funds become available 
due to design or cost changes as work plans are finalized.  

While federal funds have been received to support this program, the agreements are not finalized with 
the NRCS at this time. Therefore, federal funds are not being used towards these projects. These 
projects can be counted towards our required match with the federal grant, however. 

The staff recommendations were presented to the BWSR SMT May 13, 2025 and the Grants Program 
and Policy Committee on May 19, 2025. The funding recommendations included in the board order are 
a result of those meetings.  

Mark Zabel stated in the committee meeting it was asked to find out if Le Sueur SWCD project would 
accept partial funding. Rita stated she reached out to Mike Schultz from Le Sueur County SWCD and 
Mike stated they would consider it but depends on the amount.  

Jill Crafton asked for a little more sense of what these projects are hoping to accomplish. Rita reviewed 
what the projects are designed to accomplish.  

Moved by Mike Runk, seconded by Joe Collins, to approve the Funding Recommendations for the FY26 
Water Quality and Storage Program Grants. Motion passed on a roll call vote. 

RIM Reserve Committee 
RIM Easement Alteration Request for Blue Earth County Road Improvements - Easement #07-20-99-01 
– Karli Swenson presented RIM Easement Alteration Request for Blue Earth County Road Improvements 
- Easement #07-20-99-01. 

The Blue Earth County Highway Department is requesting release of 3.5 acres from RIM Easement 07-
20-99-01 to accommodate relocation and reconstruction of CSAH 10, which currently runs adjacent to 

** 
25-26 
 

** 
25-27 
 



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 6 

the southern boundary of the RIM Easement. This is a 61.1-acre CREP easement, acquired in 2001, and 
the associated CRP contract that has since expired. 

CSAH 10 has been deemed significantly deteriorated with poor sight distances, unsafe vertical and 
horizontal curves and narrow shoulders, all posing a risk to the public. The purpose of the project is to 
correct these deficiencies and design a new, safer roadway that meets current MNDOT State Aid 
standards. 

The project will include shifting the location of the roadway further north, onto what is currently RIM 
easement land. The road will be widened to include 12’ driving lanes, 8’ shoulders with flatter and safer 
in-slopes, new drainage pipes under the road, and new pavement. The county has acquired 3.5 acres of 
the RIM easement lands from the current landowner, for placement of the newly constructed roadway 
and associated right-of-way. 

RIM Statute MN Statute 103F.535, Subd. 5 says the Board can alter an easement only if the board 
determines that the public interest and general welfare are served by the alteration. The reconstruction 
of CSAH 10 will provide significant safety improvements to the traveling public and adjacent landowners 
by providing wider driving lanes, wider shoulders with flatter ditch slopes and softer curves to improve 
sight distances and reaction time, reducing crash rates, risk and severity, and providing a safer place for 
stalled vehicles and maintenance vehicles and equipment to stop. 

BWSR’s Easement Alteration Policy for public benefitted projects allows for release of land from the 
easement if the public entity compensates BWSR for the released acres at two times the current RIM 
payment rate, reimburses the State any funds paid for conservation practices, plus a $500 
administrative fee. Blue Earth County has submitted the $500 fee and has agreed to pay BWSR 
$68,390.92 for release of the 3.5 acres as calculated below.  

A. Compensation for Easement Release: 

Release area = 3.5 acres in Ceresco Township, Blue Earth County (2.6 acres cropland and 0.9 acres non-
cropland) 

a. Current Cropland Rate: $10,604/ac 
2x Cropland Rate: $21,208/ac x 2.6 acres = $55,140.80 

b. Current Non-cropland Rate: $7069/ac 
2x Non-Cropland Rate: $14,138/ac x 0.9ac = $12,724.20 

Total compensation to release 3.5 acres = $67,865.00 

B. Conservation Practice Reimbursement: (based on paid cost-share vouchers in easement file) 
a. Practice Area 3: Release 0.5 ac RR8 (158.37/ac) = $79.18 
b. Practice Area 4: Release 1 ac RR8 (158.37/ac) and RR2FB (98.73/ac) = $257.10 
c. Practice Area 5: Release 1.6 ac RR2FB (98.73/ac) = $157.97 
d. Practice Area 9:  existing watercourse – no payment = $0 
e. Practice Area 10: Release 0.2 ac existing trees – no payment = $0 
f. Practice Area16: Release 0.2 ac RR8 (158.37/ac) = $31.67 

Total Conservation Practice Reimbursement Payments for release area = $525.92 

Total Due upon BWSR Board Approval (A + B) = $68,390.92 



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 7 

Recommendation 
The RIM Reserve Committee recommends approval of this request to release 3.5 acres from RIM 
easement 07-20-99-01 as the project will have a significant public safety benefit and the County 
Highway Department has agreed to compensation according to the Easement Alteration Policy. The Blue 
Earth SWCD Board has also submitted a letter in support of the alteration request.  
 
Jill Crafton asked about the removal of trees and if they were going to be planting any in their place. 
Karli stated they will be removing trees within the area acquired and BWSR will be reimbursed for those 
costs.  
 
Commissioner Petersen asked what happens when money is paid back to BWSR. Sharon Doucette stated 
there are a couple different options depending on how old the money is, the goal is to reuse the funds 
for similar purposes.  

Moved by LeRoy Ose, seconded by Jayne Hager Dee, to approve the RIM Easement Alteration Request 
for Blue Earth County Road Improvements - Easement #07-20-99-01. Motion passed on a roll call vote. 

RIM Easement Alteration Request – Easement 21-18-01-01-C Douglas County – Nathe – Karli Swenson 
presented RIM Easement Alteration Request – Easement 21-18-01-01-C Douglas County – Nathe.  

BWSR acquired easement 21-18-01-01 on June 14, 2002 as part of the CREP easement program. The 
original easement is 136.1 acres consisting of restored wetlands, native grass, forb and tree plantings. 
The easement area has since been split and sold to 4 different landowners. Mr. Nathe, who submitted 
this request, purchased a parcel containing 27.2 RIM easement acres in December of 2019, now known 
as 21-18-01-01-C.  

There are 9 acres in the southeast corner of Mr. Nathe’s parcel that were excluded from the original RIM 
easement. This area consists of existing wetlands, and approximately 1 acre of tillable upland where Mr. 
Nathe currently maintains a food plot and has constructed a shed for personal use. However, there was 
no access route left out of the easement for the landowner to access the excluded area, which has in-
turn become landlocked by the RIM easement. This requires the landowner to drive through the 
easement area to access his shed and food plot on the excluded land.  

Mr. Nathe is requesting to release a 1.5-acre piece of the easement area, adjacent to the township road, 
to move the exclusion and his shed for easier access. He is offering to add the remaining 9 acres of the 
parcel to the RIM easement in exchange. This would be a 6:1 replacement ratio that exceeds BWSR’s 
policy requirements. 

Mr. Nathe has agreed to discontinue his food plot and would restore the upland areas being added to 
the easement, at his own cost, to trees and shrubs that would benefit pollinators. Moving the exclusion 
would also eliminate further disturbance to the easement (and non-easement) area from repeated 
vehicular access to the shed and food plot and would result in a net gain to the easement of 7.5 acres, 
providing permanent protection on the remainder of the parcel. 

Since purchasing this land, Mr. Nathe has been very active in managing and improving vegetation on the 
site, by utilizing controlled burning to reduce smooth brome grass cover and invigorate native grasses 
and forbs. He has re-seeded over 3 acres to enhance and improve biodiversity and has replanted trees in 
areas where prior tree plantings have failed. Much of the enhancement work has been done at his own 
cost. Mr. Nathe has been an exceptional steward of the easement lands which he hopes to one day pass 
on to his children.  

** 
25-28 
 



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 8 

Mr. Nathe has submitted the $500 processing fee for BWSR to consider his request and the Douglas 
SWCD and DNR Area Wildlife Supervisor have signed a letter in support of this request. 

Recommendation 
The RIM Reserve Committee recommends approval of this easement alteration request and believe that 
the public interest is better served by the alteration by adding a net 7.5 acres to the easement and 
eliminating disturbance to the existing easement area to access the landlocked exclusion. The request 
meets or exceeds all requirements of the Easement Alteration Policy.  

Moved by Ron Staples, seconded by Jill Crafton, to approve the RIM Easement Alteration Request – 
Easement 21-18-01-01-C Douglas County – Nathe. Motion passed on a roll call vote. 

ACUB Easement Alteration Request – Easement 49-01-12-04 Morrison County - Kroll – Karli Swenson 
presented ACUB Easement Alteration Request – Easement 49-01-12-04 Morrison County – Kroll. 

BWSR acquired easement 49-01-12-04 in Morrison County on March 30, 2012 as part of the Army 
Compatible Use Buffer (ACUB) program, in partnership with the National Guard Bureau and Camp 
Ripley. The original easement is 29.4 acres, currently in row crop agriculture, which is an allowed use on 
federally funded ACUB easements. The current landowner of this parcel, Mr. Kroll, purchased the parcel 
containing the ACUB easement in January of 2016.  

Mr. Kroll is requesting the release of 0.5 acre from the ACUB easement, to enter into a long-term lease 
with a third party who would like to construct a 5G cellular communications tower on land currently 
under easement. The landowner would also like to use the proposed tower to host a GPS transmitter 
that could be used in conjunction with tractor auto-steering equipment. He is offering to add 1.5 acres 
of the easement in exchange. Mr. Kroll has submitted the $500 processing fee for BWSR to consider his 
request. 

The purpose of the ACUB program in Minnesota is specifically to preserve open space and to minimize 
residential, industrial and commercial development within a priority buffer area around Camp Ripley. 
BWSR acquires easements, through an agreement with the National Guard Bureau, to limit any 
development or use of the property that would be incompatible with the mission of the installation at 
Camp Ripley, while preserving open space and habitat within the priority area.  

BWSR staff contacted partners at Camp Ripley for input on whether such a change to the easement 
would present a land use conflict with military operations at Camp Ripley and therefore contradict the 
purpose of the easement program. The initial response from the Camp Ripley Airfield Manager was that 
they are in “absolute opposition” to a cell tower in this area. The proposed location falls within their 
Class D airspace. According to the airfield manager, a tower can be a vertical hazard for aircraft, and 
with the military training at lower altitudes, it is important to keep the airspace free of towers or 
hazards.  

According to staff at Camp Ripley, even if BWSR were to approve the easement alteration request, a 
proposed communications tower would need FAA review and clearance. Camp Ripley staff have stated 
that they would express their opposition to the tower and the hazard it could present to the Army 
during FAA review. 

The ACUB easement language states that: “if Grantee (BWSR) fails to carry out its duties under this 
Easement, the United States shall have the same rights as the Grantee. Should Grantee, its successors or 
assigns allow the Property to be used for a purpose inconsistent with this Easement, its terms and 
conditions and in a manner inconsistent with the mission of Camp Ripley, the Secretary of the Army, 
through an authorized official, shall, at his discretion, in accordance with the requirements of 10 U.S.C. 

** 
25-29 
 



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 9 

2684a(d)(4) have the right to demand the transfer of this easement to the United States, or a third party 
nonprofit corporation organized and existing under the laws of Minnesota.” 

This means that if BWSR fails to enforce the ACUB easement or were to allow any use of the property 
that would be inconsistent with Camp Ripley operations, the easement rights could be transferred to 
the United States, or a Minnesota non-profit corporation. If BWSR were to approve this request, military 
approval of the easement boundary alteration and tower construction would be required for BWSR to 
amend the easement and for the landowner to complete the proposed action. 

Recommendation 
The RIM Reserve Committee recommended denial of this easement alteration request. The proposed 
land use would be inconsistent with military operations at Camp Ripley and therefore the purpose of the 
ACUB program. If BWSR were to allow this land use, it could be viewed as a failure of the State to carry 
out its duties under the ACUB partnership and the easement rights could be transferred to the United 
States or a third party.  

Joe Collins asked Karli to reaffirm that if we were to allow this, the army would take the easement back. 
Karli stated that the language states if BWSR fails to enforce this easement or allows the use of the land 
that conflicts with operations at Camp Ripley, the Secretary of the Army could request to transfer the 
easement rights to the United States of America.  

Commissioner Petersen asked if there is an existing cell tower. Mr. Kroll stated there is an existing tower 
and wouldn’t be any taller than the other one. Chair Holman stated this is a time for staff and members 
to speak. Commissioner Petersen asked why the military opposes a new tower. Karli stated that Camp 
Ripley reported any construction of a tower within Camp Ripley airspace would need to undergo review 
of the FAA. The FAA would then consider Camp Ripley’s staff input on this project as part of their review. 
Camp Ripley staff have stated they would express their opposition to this tower being built on an ACUB 
easement. Jason Garms reported his understanding from their conversations in committee is the new 
tower would not be taller but would be more substantial.  

Commissioner Sve stated the agreement language is very explicit and doesn’t see another option other 
than to go with the recommendation and deny this request. Commissioner Sve thanked Mr. Kroll for 
coming today and for his comments.  

LeRoy Ose stated if Mr. Kroll came to the board with permission from Camp Ripley and the FAA, he 
wouldn’t see a reason why they couldn’t approve the exchange.  

Jayne Hager Dee stated if the military says no because it’s in airspace and the FAA historically has 
followed their lead, that doesn’t give the board a choice and it should be denied.  

Joe Collins stated that the army and the FAA know what they’re talking about for safety reasons.  

Moved by Jayne Hager Dee, seconded by Tom Schulz, to approve the denial the ACUB Easement 
Alteration Request – Easement 49-01-12-04 Morrison County - Kroll. Motion passed on a roll call vote. 

Chair Holman called a recess at 10:26 a.m. and called the meeting back to order at 10:37 a.m. 
  

** 
25-30 
 



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 10 

Water Management and Strategic Planning Committee 
Update on BWSR’s Strategic Plan – Jenny Gieseke presented Update on BWSR’s Strategic Plan. 

In 2024 the BWSR Board approved a new strategic plan for the agency. Jenny Gieseke provided an 
update to the Water Management and Strategic Planning Committee in March on the status of the plan, 
and shared that information with the full Board, along with plans for monitoring and evaluation moving 
forward.  

Jill Crafton asked what it means when its states BWSR conservation efforts. Jenny stated it means that it 
ensures broad support for local led conservation, building local capacity and ensuring full support for 
BWSR program services in operations.  

Joe Collins stated there are considerable conservation efforts that are locally led.  

LeAnn Buck asked if there was anything in the plan that reflects technology or data management 
showing outcomes. LeAnn also asked how it’s going to be communicated to the counties, watershed 
districts and soil and water conservation districts. Jenny stated the Strategic Plan is intended as a 
document that guides our work internally. Stated they could share it more broadly if it would be 
beneficial. Jenny highlighted the action item in the plan to use data.  

Mark Zabel left the meeting at 11:16 a.m. 

Wetland Conservation Committee 
Wetland Conservation Act Rulemaking Update – Les Lemm and Ken Powell presented Wetland 
Conservation Act Rulemaking Update. 

The Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) is responsible for promulgation of the 
Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) Rules (MN Rules Chapter 8420). The current WCA Rule was adopted in 
2009, and multiple statute changes have occurred since adoption. Staff have been working on rule-
related topics for several years, coordinating with other agencies and obtaining technical and policy 
input. Most recently, two preliminary drafts of the rule (dated November 12, 2014 and April 25, 2025) 
were posted on the BWSR website for the purpose of obtaining public input. The BWSR Wetland 
Conservation Committee has met several times to review rule topics and the preliminary draft rule 
language. The preliminary draft rules, comments received, and additional information is available on the 
WCA Rulemaking page of the BWSR website. The next step is to consider any additional feedback 
received and develop a final draft of the rule for consideration by the Wetland Conservation Committee 
and the full Board. After board adoption of a final draft rule, it will be posted in the State Register 
followed by additional opportunities for public review and input under the State Administrative 
Procedure Act. The purpose of this agenda item is to update the Board on the draft rule development 
process and provide an overview of the substantive changes currently contained in the preliminary draft 
rule.  

Jill Crafton thanked Les and the team for their work.  

LeRoy Ose asked if anyone develops wetlands and then sells them. Les stated that’s typically referred to 
as Wetland Banking.  

John Jaschke noted Snapshot articles are in the Day of Packet. 



BWSR Meeting Minutes May 28, 2025, 2025 Page 11 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
• Central Region Committee is scheduled for 2:30 PM, June 2, 2025, in St. Paul and by MS Teams. 
• RIM Reserve Committee is scheduled for 10:00 AM, June 9, 2025, in St. Paul and by MS Teams. 
• Next BWSR Meeting is scheduled for 9:00 AM, June 25, 2025, in St. Paul and by MS Teams. 

Chair Holman adjourned the meeting at 11:43 AM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rich Sve 
Vice Chair 



Updated 2/13/2020 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Dispute Resolution/Compliance Report  

Meeting Date: June 25, 2025  

Agenda Category: ☐ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☐ Decision ☐ Discussion ☒ Information 
Keywords for Electronic 
Searchability: Wetland Conservation Act Appeals/Buffer Compliance  

Section/Region: Resource Conservation/Central 
Contact: Travis Germundson 
Prepared by: Travis Germundson 
Reviewed by:  Committee(s) 

Presented by: 
Rich Sve DRC Chair and Travis 
Germundson 

Time requested: 5 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☐ Order ☐ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

See attached report. 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

The report provides a monthly update on the number of appeals filed with the Board of Water and Soil Resources 
and summary on buffer compliance/enforcement actions statewide. 

 



 1 

Dispute Resolution and Compliance Report 
June 10, 2025 

By: Travis Germundson 

There has been one new appeal filed since the last report and there are currently four appeals pending. 

Format note: New appeals that have been filed since last report to the Board.  
                      Appeals that have been decided since last report to the Board. 

File 25-7 (June 6, 2025) This is an appeal of a WCA Restoration Order for a property located in Brown 
County. The Restoration Order regards the unauthorized placement of fill material in wetland associated 
with the expansion of a Campground/RV Park. The petition contends that the applicant still operates a 
farming operation that qualifies for an agricultural activities exemption. An application for exemption, 
and no-loss have been submitted to the local unit of government concurrently with the appeal. No 
decision has been made on the appeal.  

File 25-6 (May 6, 2025) This is an appeal of WCA Restoration Order for a property located in Otter Tail 
County. The appeal regards the placement of fill in wetland for shoreline access. No decision has been 
made on the appeal.  

File 25-5 (May 6, 2025) This is an appeal of a WCA notice of decision for a property in Waseca County. 
The appeal regards the denial of an exemption application for maintenance of a private ditch. The 
petition regards the eligibility of the agricultural activities exemption for drainage maintenance activities 
on areas labeled on valid certified wetland determination by the Natural Resources Conservation Service 
(NRCS). The appeal has been denied.  

File 24-9 (12-20-24) This is an appeal of a WCA notice of decision in Morrison County. The appeal 
regards the approval of an exemption and no-loss decision for an access road associated with a 
township cartway. Morrison SWCD Board of Supervisors affirmed a decision made by staff under a local 
appeal and now that decision is being appealed. Note this involves the same property and wetland area 
associated with previous  appeals (Files 23-8 and 23-15) of a wetland boundary and type decision. The 
appeal was remanded back to the local unit of government to develop an adequate record that considers 
a written Technical Evaluation Panel report. The parties have mutually agreed to extend the time period 
for completion of the remand proceedings (August 1, 2025).  

File 24-8 (9-13-24). This is an appeal of a WCA Restoration Order for a property located in Beltrami 
County. The appeal regards the placement of fill material in wetland to create berms. The petition 
claims that drainage was in place prior to 1991, and the area is considered an artificial wetland. The 
appeal was placed in abeyance and the Restoration Order stayed to allow time for completion of a 
wetland assessment and plan to comply with EPA’s requirements of restoration and conditions of the 
WCA Restoration Order.  

Summary Table for Appeals 

Type of Decision Total for Calendar Year 
2024 

Total for Calendar Year 
2025 

Order in favor of appellant   
Order not in favor of appellant 5 4 
Order Modified  1 1 
Order Remanded 1  
Order Place Appeal in Abeyance  1  
Negotiated Settlement   
Withdrawn/Dismissed   

 



 2 

Buffer Compliance Status Update: BWSR has received Notifications of Noncompliance (NONs) on 
67 parcels from the 12 counties BWSR is responsible for enforcement. Currently this is one Corrective 
Action Notice (CAN), and seven Administrative Penalty Orders (APO) issued by BWSR that are still active. 
Of the actions being tracked over 59 of those have been resolved. 
 
Statewide 43 counties are fully compliant, and 44 counties have enforcement cases in progress. Of those 
counties (with enforcement cases in progress) there are currently 264 NONs, 313 CANs, and 33 APOs 
actively in place. Of the actions being tracked over 3042 of those have been resolved.  
 
*Disclaimer: These numbers are generated monthly from BWSR’s Access database. The information is 
obtained through notifications from LGUs on actions taken to bring about compliance and may not 
reflect the current status of compliance numbers. 



COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 

Central Region Committee 

1. Washington County Groundwater Plan 2025-2035 – Michelle Jordan – DECISION ITEM 

 



Updated 2/13/2020 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Washington County Groundwater Plan 2025-2035 

Meeting Date: June 25, 2025  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Keywords for Electronic 
Searchability: Washington County Groundwater Plan 2025-2035 

Section/Region: Regional Operations/Central 
Contact: Michelle Jordan 
Prepared by: Michelle Jordan 
Reviewed by: Central Region Committee(s) 
Presented by: Michelle Jordan 
Time requested: 10 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☒ Order ☒ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

Approval of the Washington County Groundwater Plan as recommended by the Central Region Committee. 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Link to draft plan: 

https://bwsr.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/2025-05/8.%20Full%20Plan_Groundwater%20Plan%202025-
2035%20State%20Review%20Draft.pdf 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

Background 
In the seven-county Twin Cities Metropolitan Area, counties have the option to prepare and adopt a Groundwater 
Plan. The authorities and requirements of these plans are contained entirely within Minnesota Statutes Section 
103B.255. At this time, three counties have approved groundwater plans (Carver, Dakota, and Washington). 
Washington County (County) is located on the eastern edge of the seven-county Twin Cities metropolitan Area, 
bordered to the east by the St. Croix River. The County is the 5th most populated county in Minnesota and relies 
entirely on groundwater for its water supply. That supply is known to be impacted by groundwater contamination 
from polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) and volatile organic compounds (VOCs). The County’s current 
Groundwater Plan (Plan) was approved and adopted in 2014. The original expiration date for the Plan was August 

https://bwsr.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/2025-05/8.%20Full%20Plan_Groundwater%20Plan%202025-2035%20State%20Review%20Draft.pdf
https://bwsr.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/2025-05/8.%20Full%20Plan_Groundwater%20Plan%202025-2035%20State%20Review%20Draft.pdf


28, 2024. The County requested and received a one-year extension to their Plan to accommodate a delay in the 
Plan update process due to the COVID-19 pandemic and staff transitions and vacancies. The County Board held a 
workshop in June 2023 to initiate the process to update the Plan. 

Plan Process and Highlights 
Minnesota statute 103B.255 requires that the County seek the advice of local and state government agencies, and 
local and regional interests during the development of the Plan. The County formed a groundwater advisory 
committee, and a technical advisory committee, and these committees met jointly three times over the Plan 
development process. In addition to these statutory obligations, the County also conducted more general 
community engagement including administering a survey. An early draft of the Plan was submitted to reviewers 
and others for unofficial comment prior to the formal review process to gather additional feedback and input. 
During the formal review process, the County engaged with commenters, including meeting as appropriate to 
ensure that comments were addressed sufficiently. 

The vision statement of this Plan is: 

“We envision a future where there is plenty of clean water in Washington County to support human health, 
community growth, and a thriving natural environment.” 

The Plan contains an implementation section detailing four broad goals to reach that vision and 21 strategies to 
address the goals. 

• Goal #1. Groundwater Quality: Groundwater is safe to drink 
• Goal #2. Groundwater Quantity: Groundwater is plentiful to support human needs and a thriving natural 

environment 
• Goal #3. Groundwater Education: People who live and work in Washington County understand the 

importance of protecting groundwater, how to conserve water and use it efficiently, and prevent 
contamination 

• Goal #4. Groundwater Governance: Groundwater management is coordinated, efficient, and effective. 
The strategies are prioritized from high to low, and further defined by specific actions to take, and how the County 
will participate in those actions (lead, partner, regulate, educate, fund, advocate, monitor, operate). Many of the 
actions represent continuation of past efforts that have proven successful and/or necessary, however 
approximately 40 percent are identified as being new. Each action includes how implementation will be 
measured, and each strategy includes overall measures of success over the 10-year life of the Plan. 

Formal Plan Review Process 
The draft Plan was submitted for the 60-day review and comment period to the Board and other required 
reviewers on November 13, 2024, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.255 Subd. 8. The County prepared 
a written response to comments received and held a public hearing on February 18, 2025. A revised draft of the 
Plan, comments received, a record of the public hearing, and a summary of changes incorporated as part of the 
review process was submitted to the Metropolitan Council and state agencies for the 45-day review and comment 
period on March 12, 2025. Most responses received during that time indicated no additional comments. The 
Metropolitan Council submitted additional comments which will be incorporated into the final Plan, and those 
changes are included as replacement pages in the Board packet. With the close of the 45-day review period on 
April 28, 2025, the Board has 90 days to review and act on the Plan pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 
103B.255 Subd 10. 

Recommendation 
On June 2, 2025, the Board’s Central Region Committee and staff met with representatives from Washington 
County in St. Paul and virtually via Teams, to review and discuss the draft Plan. The Committee’s decision was to 
recommend to the Board approval of the Washington County Groundwater Plan per the attached draft Board 
Order. 

 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 

Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 
520 Lafayette Road North 

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155 
 
 
In the Matter of the review of the Groundwater 
Plan for Washington County, pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.255. 

 
ORDER 

APPROVING 
GROUNDWATER PLAN 

 

Whereas, the Washington County Board of Commissioners submitted a Groundwater Plan (Plan) dated March 2025 to 
the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.255, and; 

Whereas, the Board has completed its review of the Plan; 

Now Therefore, the Board hereby makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions and Order: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. Authority of Plan. The Metropolitan Surface Water Management Act in Minnesota Statutes section 103B.255 
authorized counties in the seven-county metropolitan area to develop and implement groundwater plans, 
however, development of county groundwater plans is voluntary. 

2. Background and Nature of Groundwater in the County. Washington County (County) is part of the seven-county 
Twin Cities Metropolitan Area and bordered on its east side by the St. Croix River. Groundwater provides 100% of 
the drinking water supply in the County. The County is the fifth most populous in Minnesota, and current 
estimated population in the county is 278,936. In the last 10 years the county has added about 32,300 residents, a 
13% increase. This growth, along with population projections of 339,700 by 2050, will continue the increased 
demand on groundwater. 

The County’s population primarily uses public water supplies (87%). However, most cities still have some 
households that are not connected to the municipal water supply and instead have private wells and most 
residents living in townships also rely on private wells. 

The County has continued to become more developed over the last 20 years. Between 2000 and 2020 there was a 
16% decrease in the number of acres used for agriculture. Despite this continued development, over half the land 
in the county is still either undeveloped or being used for agriculture. There were large increases in the amount of 
land used for mixed use (47.8%), industrial (13.8%), park, and recreational or preserve (7.27%) between 2016 and 
2020. 

The quantity and quality of groundwater in the county is threatened by climate and human impacts. Quality issues 
include groundwater contamination, such as per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) and volatile organic 
compounds (VOCs) from industry practices, and nitrates, pesticides, and chlorides from various land use practices. 
Quantity of groundwater is affected by how much is pumped out of the ground for human use and climate 
impacts. 

3. Plan Development and Review. The County began the planning process in June of 2023. The County formed a 
groundwater advisory committee, and a technical advisory committee, and these committees met jointly three 
times over the Plan development process. In addition, the County also conducted more general community 
engagement including administering a survey. An early draft of the Plan was submitted to reviewers and others for 
unofficial comment prior to the formal review process to gather additional feedback and input. 



 2 of 4 

The draft Plan was received by the Board for the initial 60-day review on November 13, 2024, per MS §103B.255, 
subdivision 8. The County prepared a written response to the 60-day comments and held a public hearing on 
February 18, 2025. A revised draft of the Plan, comments received, a record of the public hearing, and a summary 
of changes incorporated as part of the review process was submitted to the Metropolitan Council and state 
agencies for the 45-day review and comment period on March 12, 2025. Most responses received during that time 
indicated no additional comments. The Metropolitan Council submitted additional comments which will be 
incorporated into the final Plan. With the close of the 45-day review period on April 28, 2025, the Board has 90 
days to review and act on the Plan pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.255 Subd 10. 

4. Local Review. Washington County sent a copy of the draft Plan to state review agencies, local government units, 
and adjacent counties on November 13, 2024 for their review. The draft Plan was also distributed to other 
stakeholders and was made available to the general public for review. The initial 60-day comment period ended 
on January 13, 2025. Written comments were received from: the Board of Water and Soil Resources, Carnelian 
Marine St. Croix Watershed District, City of Woodbury, Dakota County, a member of the Groundwater Technical 
Advisory Committee, the Metropolitan Council, Minnesota Department of Agriculture, Minnesota Department of 
Health, Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, Rice Creek Watershed 
District, Valley Branch Watershed District, and Washington Conservation District. The County prepared a written 
response to comments received. The County held a public hearing on February 18, 2025. During the public 
hearing, the County received comments from Brown’s Creek Watershed District as the District had missed the 60-
day comment period. The County also received comments from two individuals pertaining to the County’s intent 
to explore becoming a delegated well authority. 

5. Metropolitan Council (Council) Review. During the 60-day review, the Council submitted comments that included 
typographic and organizational suggestions, clarifications and additional context, as well as a request to ensure 
the Plan is Americans with Disabilities Act compliant. The County addressed the comments, and during the final 
45-day review, the Council provided three additional comments for consideration, which the County chose to 
incorporate. The comments included a request to add the Council as a possible partner for Action 4.A.5; and two 
re-writes of Section 3.2 where the role of the Council is discussed. Four pages of the Plan are impacted by these 
comments, and replacement pages to be incorporated into the final approved Plan are attached.  

6. Department of Agriculture (MDA) Review. Comments were submitted to the County during the 60-day review. 
MDA thanked the County for referencing the Minnesota Nitrogen Fertilizer Management Plan (NFMP), the 
Minnesota Agricultural Water Quality Certification Program, and AgBMP Loan Program. MDA also thanked the 
County for including mention of their work with area farmers as a high priority. MDA provided additional 
comments related to metrics, standards, and private well testing, and typography. The County revised the Plan to 
address these comments, and during the final 45-day review MDA thanked the County for incorporating their 
previous comments and stated they had no additional comments. 

7. Department of Health (MDH) Review. MDH commended the County for their hard work and thorough job putting 
together the Plan during 60-day review, stating that the Plan was a well written, well thought out, and accurate 
plan that encompassed the groundwater issues and opportunities present in Washington County. Additional 
comments received included typographic notes, requests for clarification and suggestions for the goals and 
strategies, as well as comments on the County’s intent to explore becoming a delegated well authority, and the 
requirement of well testing at time of property transfer. The County worked to incorporate the comments from 
MDH, including meeting to discuss. During the final 45-day review, MDH staff stated they appreciated County staff 
working collaboratively with them to address their comments, and that all comments were adequately addressed. 

8. Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Review. During the 60-day review, DNR provided comments related to 
data centers, appropriations, reuse, and partnering with cities on water level monitoring, among others. DNR staff 
commented that the Plan was well done and expressed appreciation that the section on wetlands addressed 
protection of groundwater dependent wetlands. The County responded to comments and during the 45-day 
review, no additional comments from the DNR were submitted. 



 3 of 4 

9. Pollution Control Agency (PCA) Review. The PCA provided comments during the 60-day review related to data 
centers, measurability of goals, and inclusion of wetland restoration. During the 45-day review, PCA staff thanked 
the County for incorporating their feedback throughout the process, and stated they had no additional comments.  

10. Department of Transportation (DOT) Review. The DOT did not provide formal comment. 

11. Board Review. Comments were submitted to the County during the 60-day review, and County staff and Board 
staff had follow-up discussions on addressing the comments. Board staff commended the County on conducting a 
robust community and partner engagement process and noted that the plan was well written and clearly 
structured. Staff also thanked the County for inclusion of both environmental justice and climate change 
considerations in the Plan. Additional comments submitted related to measurability of goals and strategies, 
targeting and prioritization, and typographical comments. BWSR staff had no additional comment during the final 
review period. 

12. Plan Summary. The vision statement of this Plan is: “We envision a future where there is plenty of clean water in 
Washington County to support human health, community growth, and a thriving natural environment.” The Plan 
contains an implementation section detailing four broad goals to reach that vision and 21 strategies to address the 
goals. 

• Goal #1. Groundwater Quality: Groundwater is safe to drink 
• Goal #2. Groundwater Quantity: Groundwater is plentiful to support human needs and a thriving natural 

environment 
• Goal #3. Groundwater Education: People who live and work in Washington County understand the 

importance of protecting groundwater, how to conserve water and use it efficiently, and prevent 
contamination 

• Goal #4. Groundwater Governance: Groundwater management is coordinated, efficient, and effective. 

The strategies are prioritized from high to low, and further defined by specific actions to take, and how the County 
will participate in those actions (lead, partner, regulate, educate, fund, advocate, monitor, operate). Many of the 
actions represent continuation of past efforts that have proven successful and/or necessary, however 
approximately 40 percent are identified as being new. Each action includes how implementation will be measured, 
and each strategy includes overall measures of success over the 10-year life of the Plan. 

13. Central Region Committee Meeting. On June 2, 2025, the Board’s Central Region Committee and staff met in St. 
Paul and via teleconference to review and discuss the final Plan. Those in attendance from the Board’s committee 
were Joe Collins (in-person), Jill Crafton (in-person), Jayne Hager Dee (in-person), Mark Zabel (online) Mike Runk 
(in-person), Lori Cox (online), Joel Larson (online), Heather Johnson (in-person), Steve Robertson (in-person), and 
Grant Wilson (online). Board staff in attendance included Marcey Westrick (Central Regional Manager, in-person) 
and Michelle Jordan (Board Conservationist, in-person). Washington County staff in attendance included 
Stephanie Souter (Senior Program Manager, in-person), Jessica Collin-Pilarski (Senior Planner, in-person), Smita 
Rakshit (Public Health Program Supervisor, in-person), Adriana Atcheson (Senior Planner, in-person), and Georgia 
Eilertson (Planner, in-person). Jessica Collin-Pilarski provided highlights of the Plan and process to the committee. 
Board staff recommended approval of the Plan. After presentation and discussion, the committee unanimously 
voted to recommend the approval of the Plan to the full board. 

CONCLUSIONS 

1. All relevant substantive and procedural requirements of law and rule have been fulfilled. 

2. The Board has proper jurisdiction in the matter of approving the Groundwater Plan for Washington County pursuant 
to Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.255, Subd. 10. 



 4 of 4 

3. Washington County, Minnesota Groundwater Plan 2025-2035, and replacement pages, attached to this Order, 
defines the groundwater and groundwater-related problems within the County, possible solutions thereto, and an 
implementation program through 2035. 

4. The Washington County Groundwater Plan will be effective June 25, 2025 through June 25, 2035. 

5. The attached Plan is in conformance with the requirements of Minnesota Statutes Sections 103B.255. 

ORDER 

The Board hereby approves the attached Washington County Groundwater Plan 2025-2035, with replacement pages. 

Dated at Saint Paul, Minnesota this 25th day of June 2025. 

 MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

 
 BY:    Rich Sve, Vice Chair 



  Bemidji   Brainerd   Detroit Lakes   Duluth Mankato Marshall Rochester St. Cloud St. Paul 

St. Paul HQ              520 Lafayette Road North        St. Paul, MN 55155           Phone: (651) 296-3767  

www.bwsr.state.mn.us          TTY:  (800) 627-3529          An equal opportunity employer

June 25, 2025 

Board of Commissioners 
Washington County  
c/o Jessica L. Collin-Pilarski 
Washington County Department of Public Works 
14949 62nd Street North 
Stillwater, MN  55082 

Dear Chair and Commissioners: 

I am pleased to inform you that the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) has approved the 
Washington County, Minnesota Groundwater Plan 2025-2035 (Plan) at its regular meeting held on June 25, 
2025. For your records, I have enclosed a copy of the signed Board Order that documents approval of the Plan. 
Please be advised that the County must adopt and implement the Plan within 120 days of the date of the Order, 
in accordance with MN Statutes 103B.255, Subd. 11. 

Members of the County Board, county staff, advisory committee members, and all others involved in the 
planning process are to be commended for developing a plan that clearly presents groundwater management 
issues in the County, and goals and priorities for addressing these issues. The Plan is well organized and written, 
and the Board looks forward to working with you as you implement this Plan and document its outcomes. 

Please contact Michelle Jordan of our staff at 651-308-6724 or michelle.jordan@state.mn.us for further 
assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Rich Sve 
Vice Chair 

Enclosure: signed Board Order 

CC: Jeffrey Berg, MDA (via email) 
Abby Shea, MDH (via email)  
Joe Richter, DNR (via email)  
Sara Mielke, DNR (via email)  
Jeff Risberg, MPCA (via email) 
Kate MacDonald, MPCA (via email)  
Maureen Hoffman, Met Council (via email) 
Marcey Westrick, BWSR (via email) 
Justin Hanson, BWSR (via email) 

mailto:michelle.jordan@state.mn.us


 

























































































COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 

RIM Reserve Committee 

1. Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) Reserve Conservation Practices and Reimbursement Payment Rates 
– Sharon Doucette – DECISION ITEM 

2. Technical Amendment to Board Order 25-21 – Sharon Doucette – DECISION ITEM 

 



Updated 8/5/2021 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) Reserve Conservation Practices and  

Reimbursement Payment Rates 

Meeting Date: June 25, 2025  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☐ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information ☐ Non-Public Data 
Keywords for Electronic 
Searchability: RIM, Cost-share, Rates, Practice, Reimbursement 

Section/Region: Easement 
Contact: Sara Reagan 
Prepared by: Sara Reagan 
Reviewed by: RIM Committee(s) 
Presented by: Sharon Doucette 
Time requested: 10 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐  Resolution ☒  Order ☐  Map ☐  Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☐ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☒ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

Authorize Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) staff to update and maintain the list of approved 
conservation practices and establish conservation practice reimbursement payment rates, with Executive Director 
approval, for RIM Reserve Conservation Easement Programs.  

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Board Resolution #10-26  

Board Resolution #22-16 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

Statute requires the Board to determine approved restoration practices and practices eligible for reimbursement, 
and to establish reimbursement rates for restoration on RIM easements. Current RIM Reserve conservation 
practice reimbursement rates are inadequate for establishment of certain conservation practices. The per acre 



cost caps were last approved by the Board in 2010. The intent of the reimbursement process is to cover all 
conservation plan implementation costs for a landowner for a typical restoration of a RIM easement. If a 
landowner makes individual choices for their land that creates a significantly higher cost for their restoration, they 
are required to cover the difference. Inflation, unique and diverse native seed mixes, necessary site preparation 
and prevailing wage laws are driving costs of the typical restoration beyond the current maximum in Board Order 
#10-26. Additionally, the RIM program now has restoration practices and needs that are different than the 
restoration of previous cropland to either prairie or wetland that was the exclusive focus of the program in 2010. 
The ability to adapt to evolving costs, prevailing wage requirements, and new restoration techniques and needs 
are better achieved by providing staff, with Executive Director approval, the ability to establish and update the list 
of approved practices and conservation practice reimbursement rates. Board Resolution #22-16 established 
additional approved practices and reimbursement rates specific to working lands.  

Both resolutions #10-26 and #22-16 will be rescinded upon publication of new approved practices and 
reimbursement rates pursuant to the new board order. 

 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 
 

BOARD ORDER 
Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) Reserve Conservation Practices and Reimbursement Payment Rates 

PURPOSE 

Authorize the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) staff to update and maintain the list of approved 
conservation practices and establish conservation practice reimbursement payment rates for RIM Reserve 
Conservation Easement Programs. 

RECITALS /FINDINGS OF FACT 

A. The Minnesota State Legislature has appropriated funds to BWSR to acquire and restore permanent RIM 
conservation easements under Minnesota Statutes, Sections 103F.505 to 103F.531. 

B. Minnesota Statutes, Section 103F.527, subdivision 2, directs the board to determine which approved 
practices are eligible for payments or reimbursement under a conservation easement program. 

C. Minnesota Statutes, Section 103F.515, subdivision 6, authorizes the board to establish rates for 
payments to the landowner for the conservation easement and related practices. 

D. BWSR has established approved practices and practice reimbursement rates through Board Resolutions 
10-26 and 22-16 and now seeks greater flexibility to update and maintain appropriate payments in 
changing market conditions. 

E. Establishing and streamlining the authority for staff to set RIM Reserve conservation practice 
reimbursement payment rates will promote clarity and efficiency and further the goals of the program. 

ORDER 

NOW THEREFORE, the Board hereby authorizes BWSR staff, with Executive Director approval, to: 

1. Update and maintain the list of approved conservation practices and the subset of approved practices 
that are eligible for reimbursement from BWSR. If the list of approved conservation practices is 
modified, BWSR will publish the updated list of approved conservation practices. 

2. Establish conservation practice reimbursement payment rates that reflect existing market conditions. 
These rates shall be reviewed, updated, and published annually. 

3. Upon publication of RIM conservation practice reimbursement payment rates, any previously 
established rates are superseded by the new published rates. 
 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

4. Board Resolution 10-26 and Board Resolution 22-16, which established the approved practices and 
current payment rates are rescinded upon publication of new practices and reimbursement rates 
established pursuant to this order. 

Dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, this June 25, 2025. 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

  Date:  
Rich Sve, Vice Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 

   



Board Resolution # 22-16 

Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) Reserve – Working Lands Conservation Code and Cost Share Rates 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota State Legislature has appropriated Reinvest In Minnesota (RIM) Reserve funds to 
the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) to acquire and restore permanent RIM conservation 
easements under Minnesota Statutes, Section 103F.515 to 103F.531; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 103F.515, Subdivision 6(a) states that the Board shall establish rates for 
payment of conservation practices; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Rule 8400.3630, Subpart 1 establishes criteria for approved conservation practices; and 

WHEREAS, Laws of Minnesota 2019, Chapter 2, Article 1, Section 4(a) appropriated $10,000,000 to BWSR to 
“acquire conservation easements from landowners to preserve, restore, create, and enhance wetlands and 
associated uplands of prairie and grasslands, and restore and enhance rivers and streams, riparian lands, and 
associated uplands of prairie and grasslands in order to protect soil and water quality, support fish and 
wildlife habitat, reduce flood damage, and provide other public benefits” and “that no more than $1,000,000 
may be used to acquire working lands easements”; and, 

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2021, the Board passed Resolution # 21-04 authorizing staff to implement the 
Working Lands RIM Easement Pilot Program; and 

WHEREAS, the Working Lands RIM Easement Pilot Program is designed to work with agricultural producers 
to keep cattle on the landscape while improving water quality and wildlife habitat; and 

WHEREAS, grazing plans that meet USDA or other widely accepted practice standards for grazing 
management will be required; and 

WHEREAS, the USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service has certified grazing plan writers who can 
write many but not all the grazing plans; and 

WHEREAS, grazing plans will require certain infrastructure such as fencing, and stock watering facilities be 
implemented to keep cattle away from sensitive areas and facilitate rotational grazing; and 

WHEREAS, the RIM program currently lacks a conservation practice code and payment rates for grazing plan 
writing and related infrastructure needs; and 

WHEREAS, RIM Conservation Codes and Practices and associated payment rates were previously established 
by Board Resolution # 10-26; and 

WHEREAS, this resolution is supplemental to previously approved BWSR Board resolutions and will remain in 
effect until material changes in the program warrants an amendment; and 



WHEREAS, the BWSR RIM Reserve Committee met on February 4, 2022, and recommends the following. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources authorizes staff 
to: 

1. Implement a new practice code, RR-15, that authorizes RIM cost share for grazing infrastructure 
practices. 

2. Implement cost share rates for RR-15 and grazing plan development and publish said rates and 
practices in the RIM Handbook as follows: 

a. up to 50% of total eligible costs not to exceed $300 per acre for grazing infrastructure on 
permanent conservation easements. 

b. up to 100% of total eligible costs not to exceed $3800 per grazing plan on permanent 
conservation easements. 

 
Dated at Saint Paul, Minnesota this 23rd day of March, 2022.  

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

________________________________________  Date:  March 23, 2022 
Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 

 







Updated 8/5/2021 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Technical Amendment to Board Order 25-21 

Meeting Date: June 25, 2025  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☐ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information ☐ Non-Public Data 
Keywords for Electronic 
Searchability: RIM, Drinking Water, Technical Amendment, Agreement 

Section/Region: Easement 
Contact: Sara Reagan 
Prepared by: Sara Reagan 
Reviewed by: RIM Committee(s) 
Presented by: Sharon Doucette 
Time requested: 10 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐  Resolution ☒  Order ☐  Map ☐  Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

Approval for a technical amendment to Board Order 25-21 Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) Reserve Drinking Water 
Program. 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

BWSR Board Order 25-21 was signed April 23, 2025, approving significant changes to the RIM Drinking Water 
Program. However, the incorrect term was used within the order, specifically in the second BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED. 



The second BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT was originally approved as: 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Executive Director is delegated to approve Drinking Water Protection 
Partner Grants consistent with this order. 

A technical adjustment is warranted to replace Grants with the word “agreements.” 

Per the appropriation language associated with this funding, the RIM Drinking Water Program can utilize “grants 
or contracts.” Naming a specific grant program specifically can limit the flexibility of program development as 
future needs may require additional opportunities for drinking water protection. 

 



BOARD DECISION # ______ 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

TECHNICAL AMENDMENT TO BOARD ORDER 

Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) Reserve Drinking Water Program 

PURPOSE 

To correct a language error in Board Order #25-21. 

RECITALS /FINDINGS OF FACT 

A. On April 23, 2025, the Board issued Board Order #25-21, which stated in part: 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Executive Director is delegated to approve Drinking Water 
Protection Partner Grants consistent with this order (emphasis added). 

B. The use of the word “Grants” in Board Order #25-21 was made in error as it unintentionally limits the 
scope of the Order. 

C. Consistent with statute, the word intended to be used in Board Order #25-21 was “Agreements” rather 
than “Grants.” 

ORDER 

The Board hereby Orders: 

1. That Board Order #25-21 be amended by substituting the word “Agreements” for “Grants” as described 
in the Recitals above. 

2. That a corrected version of Board Order #25-21 reflecting this Amendment be attached hereto and filed. 

Dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, this June 23, 2025. 

 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

  Date:  
Rich Sve, Vice Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 

   

 



m, BOARD OF WATER 
AND SOIL RESOURCES 

Board Order# 25-21 

Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) Reserve Drinking Water Program 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota State Legislature has established the program to acquire RIM conservation easements 

under Minnesota Statutes, Sections 103F.515 to 103F.531 to restore and protect land and water resources; and, 

WHEREAS the Board has authority under Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.101 to award grants and contracts to 

accomplish water and related land resources management; and, 

WHEREAS, ML 2024 Chapter 106, Article 2, Section 6 (e) designates funds "for conservation easements acquired 

under Minnesota Statutes, sections 103F.501 to 103F.535, or for grants or contracts to local units of government 

or Tribal governments, including for fee title acquisition or for long-term protection of groundwater supply 

sources. Consideration must be given to drinking water supply management areas and alternative management 

tools in the Department of Agriculture Minnesota Nitrogen Fertilizer Management Plan, including using low

nitrogen cropping systems or implementing nitrogen fertilizer best management practices. Priority must be 

placed on land that is located where the vulnerability of the drinking water supply is designated as high or very 

high by the commissioner of health, where drinking water protection plans have identified specific activities that 

will achieve long-term protection, and on lands with expiring conservation contracts"; and, 

WHEREAS, future funds may become available to acquire Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) conservation easements 

and enter into agreements under the RIM Drinking Water Program; and, 

WHEREAS, drinking water protection can only be accomplished on specific and limited parcels of lands within 

drinking water supply management areas; and, 

WHEREAS, lands within priority areas for drinking water protection may have high crop production rates and 

higher than average estimated market value, requiring higher landowner compensation than rates established 

for other RIM programs that are targeted to less productive agricultural lands; and, 

WHEREAS, protection and restoration of drinking water at its source is a long-term and effective mechanism to 

provide clean drinking water; and, 

WHEREAS, resolutions 13-107, 19-34, 20-13, 21-55 authorized the RIM Wellhead Protection Initiative and 

Wellhead Protection Partner Grant Pilot program and will be replaced by this order; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Water and Soil Resources RIM Reserve Committee met on March 25, 2025 and 

recommends the following provisions. 

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources authorizes staff to: 

1. Utilize existing and future designated funds for similar purpose to implement the RIM Drinking Water 

Program. 

2. Establish payment rates for perpetual and limited-term easements and for fee title acquisitions via 

agreements with other organizations. 

3. Conduct Request for Proposals and establish agreements for partner efforts, including fee title 

acquisition. 

1 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, resolutions 13-107, 19-34, 20-13, 21-55 are replaced by this order for any 

unobligated funds that remain; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Executive Director is delegated to approve Drinking Water Protection 

Partner Grants consistent with this order. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, this order will remain in effect, as funding is available, until material changes in 

the program warrant an amendment. 

Dated at Saint Paul, Minnesota this 23rd day of April, 2025. 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

~~ Date: 

Todd Holman, Chair 

Board of Water and Soil Resources 

2 

EU01237830
Highlight



NEW BUSINESS 

1. Nutrient Reduction Strategy Update – Matt Drewitz, MPCA – INFORMATION ITEM 



Updated 2/13/2020 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Nutrient Reduction Strategy Update 

Meeting Date: June 25, 2025  

Agenda Category: ☐ Committee Recommendation ☒ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☐ Decision ☐ Discussion ☒ Information 
Keywords for Electronic 
Searchability: Nutrient Reduction Strategy Update 

Section/Region:  
Contact:  
Prepared by: Justin Hanson 
Reviewed by: Justin Hanson Committee(s) 
Presented by: Matt Drewitz, MPCA  
Time requested: 30 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☐ Order ☐ Map ☐ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Reducing nutrients in waters | Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

The Nutrient Reduction Strategy compiles the latest science, research, and data and recommends the most 
effective strategies to reduce nutrients in our waters from both point and nonpoint sources. The strategy serves 
as a framework that outlines voluntary and regulatory actions to reduce nutrient pollution to meet long-term 
goals. Reductions in Minnesota’s nitrogen and phosphorus pollution are needed to reach our in-state water 
quality goals and the 2040 goals that aim to restore the Gulf of Mexico, Lake Winnipeg, and Lake Superior. 

 

https://www.pca.state.mn.us/air-water-land-climate/reducing-nutrients-in-waters

	1 Board Meeting Notice
	2 Board Meeting Agenda
	3 Board Minutes May 28, 2025
	4a Request Board Action Form - June 25, 2025
	4b DRC Report June 10, 2025
	5 CENTRAL REGION COMMITTEE
	5a Request Board Action Form - Washington County Groundwater Plan
	5b Board Order_Washington County GW Plan_25June2025
	5c draft letter to Washington County
	5d Map_Washington County
	5e Exec Summary & Intro_Washington County GW Plan_2June2025
	5f  Implementation Table_Washington County GW Plan_2June2025
	5g Replacement pages - 29, 39, 115, 116_met council 45 day comments
	6 RIM RESERVE COMMITTEE
	6a Request_Board_Action_Practice_Reimbursement_Payment_Rates_final
	6b  Board_Order_RIM_Practice_Reimbursement_Payment_Rates_FINAL
	6c BWSR Board Order Board Order 22-16 Practice Codes and Cost Share resolution_Signed_20220323
	6d Board Resolution 10-26_Practice Policy and Rates_Signed_20100324
	7a Request_Board_Action_Form_25-21_Amendement
	7b Board_Order_25-21_Technical_Amendment
	7c  BWSR Board Order 25-21 RIM Drinking Water Program
	8 NEW BUSINESS
	8a RBA Nutrient Reduction Strategy Update



